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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Melissa C. Newman [mnewman@uky.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2007 10:43 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: Re: RE: College of Engineering: Institute of Research for Technology Development (IR4TD).  

Sheila
All members who have voted are in support of this proposal.
M

-----Original Message-----
From: "Brothers, Sheila C" <sckinn1@email.uky.edu>
To: "Newman, Melissa" <mnewman@uky.edu>
Date: Thu, 19 Apr 2007 10:37:45 -0400
Subject: RE: College of Engineering: Institute of Research for Technology Development 
(IR4TD).  

Just checking on this - I'll need word from you by Monday if this is to
be approved by the Senate this semester. :-)

 

Sheila 

 

Office of the Senate Council 

Phone: (859) 257-5872

Fax: (859) 257-8375

 

________________________________

From: Melissa Newman [mailto:mnewman@uky.edu] 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 3:59 PM
To: Hertog, Brittney; Frost, Chris; Moliterno, David J; fox@uky.edu;
Hertog, James K; Yates, J W; Newman, Melissa; Houtz, Robert L; Brothers,
Sheila C; Jasper, Samuel J; Garrity, Thomas F
Subject: College of Engineering: Institute of Research for Technology
Development (IR4TD). 

 

Hey Folks!

 

I have not had anyone ask for a face to face meeting on this proposal so
I am sending out the "Official" e-mail Ballot on the development of the
College of Engineering: Institute of Research for Technology Development
(IR4TD).   Please respond by April 17, 2007.

Thanks

Melissa
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Approve______
Disapprove_____
Abstain________


